Deborah J. Bortot

From: Lyn Utrecht Q&)

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 2:00 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot

Subject: Misprinted Cover Page
Attachments: 3085_001.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Deb - attached is the misprinted cover page we mentioned yesterday. Lyn



Deborah J. Bortot

From: Ann M Donaldson <RGN

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 12:52 PM
To: Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: Call

Sorry | missed you all. | just wrapped up the call | was on when you tried me earlier. If you all want to give me a call
back, I'm flexible until 4:00.

Thanks,

Annie

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide®

(D)

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client
or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify
sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.

=S=E=S=s======



Deborah J. Bortot

= === = ==

From: Ann M Donaldson <

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Donald F McGahn

Subject: PFD Follow Up

Heather and Deb,

Thanks for your patience on this. | have follow-up information from our previous phone call if you all are able to jump on
the phone. | am pretty flexible until 4pm today or tomorrow until 2pm.

Thanks,

Annie

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide™

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client
or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify
sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.

it P



Deborah J. Bortot

From: Ann M Donaldson g8

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 12:53 PM
To: Heather A, Jones

Cc: Deborah J. Bortot

Subject: RE: Follow-up Call

Please feel free to email or call. I'm tied up from 2:45 - 3:30 but otherwise flexible.
Thanks,
Annie

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate
S.DAY@.-_QLm_liinu__\’é’mlsl,wiﬂg‘“

(D)(6)

From: "Healher A. Jones" <hajones@oge.qov>
To: '‘Ann M Donaldson' >, "Deborah J, Borlol" <djboriol@oge.qov>

Date: 06/07/2016 09:36 AM
Subjecl: RE: Follow-up Call

We are tied up in meetings until 11 or so. Can | send you an e-mail when we free up?

From: Ann M Donaldson [
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 5:47 PM
To: Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: Follow-up Call

Heather and Deb,

Are you available tomorrow morning for a follow-up call?
Thanks,

Annie

Ann M. Donaldson
Associale

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client
or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify
sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.



Heather A. Jones

From: Ann M Donaldson <SRN

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 2:44 PM
To: Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: Language as discussed

Entries marked with * are hereby incorporated into the 2015 report. 0 @ wand thod Az oo

Line entries to which this applies will have an *.

For clarity, this will not apply to anything on Exhibit A, so there should be no issue with RGN

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate
JONES DAY® - One Fiem Worldwide®™

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client
or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify
sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.
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